114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

FYA

110 - Abdullah R. Eid
Wednesday, June 15, 1:16 2022 PM
114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Follow up
Flagged

From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 11:43 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: D01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby; Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby
Subject: RE: (b < )b o jlal

Regards

Sales Manager

agall

Omar Dakelbab

Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500

F:+966 11 4118574

M : +966 567294043

E: 502@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2022 9:06 AM

To: D01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby
Subject: RE: (b < )b o jlal

Regards

Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager

Daffah Company

dul 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 114118574
M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: DO1 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 3:45 PM

To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby
Subject: (b <k o s
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agall

MOhamed Eliwa
Dammam Sales Supervisor
Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 520
F:+966 11 4118574

M :0578008914

E: 520@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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